AGENDA MIATERIAI
DATE 7/ 7/23 ITEM NO. ZP25

Bernadette Russell

AR T R R
From: Ken
Sent: February 5, 2023 8:50 PM
To: District5
Cc: District1; District2; District3; District4; COB_mail
Subject: Agenda Item #25: Catholic Community Services of Southern Arizona, Inc., Amendment

No. 3, to provide for emergency food and shelter to asylum seekers

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with
caution. Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Chair Grijalva and all Supervisors:

Do Not approve amendment No 3 to provide for emergency food and shelter to asylum seekers.

Direct that money to local citizens in need.

In case you somehow are not aware, there is a growing problem of homelessness and poverty (and crime) in Pima
County.

God bless all the illegal and legal immigrants -- truly, God bless them every single one. | pray for them and donate
to their cause.

But our tax payer money needs to be spent instead on American citizens dying on our own Pima County streets.
Do Not approve amendment No 3.
Ken Richings D

------- Original Message -------

On Sunday, February 5th, 2023 at 8:45 PM, Ken <} G ot

Supervisor Chair Adelita Grijalva,

Do Not update Administrative Procedure 4-1 and Board of Supervisors Policy C2.5.

There is nothing wrong with how it works currently. | personally have attended or
viewed every BOS meeting for the last several years; there is no need for your legal
team to review items coming from the public through the assigned Board supervisor.

Please remember (and remind yourself on a regular basis) that you work for the
People, We the People. You signed an oath to uphold the Constitution.

What you are proposing is a violation of our freedom of speech.

Sincerely,



Ken Richings
District 5




Aliza Barraza

From: Beth mcgwire

Sent: Monday, February 6, 2023 8:56 AM

To: District1; District2; District3; District4; District5

Subject: BOS Meeting Agenda ltem 25 Catholic Community Services to provide emergency food
and shelter

CAUTION: This message and sender come from outside Pima County. If you did not expect this message, proceed with caution.
Verify the sender's identity before performing any action, such as clicking on a link or opening an attachment.

Dear Pima County Board

We do not have the money or the space to keep bringing in more and more (so-called) asylum
seekers. | do not support Amendment No. 3 to provide more money to Catholic Services. The time
for this has passed and we need to find other solutions. Namely, we need to quit destroying our
community by putting these people all over our county. We don’t even take care of our own
homeless citizens. Why are you continuing to exasperate the situation by adding more homeless
people in our community? More money is not going to solve this problem.

Sincerely,

Elizabeth McGwire
District 1






